
September 10, 2018 

G • 
Semiconductor 

Federal Communications Commission 
Office of Engineering and Technology 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 

Dear Sir, 

We, Immedia Semiconductor LLC. Fka Immedia Semiconductor Inc. respectfully 
request that Grant for FCC ID 2AF77-Hl 773003 be dismissed and the relevant 
information be removed from the FCC website. This device will not be presented for sale, 
nor have any units been sold or distributed to the public. It will not be marketed in its 
present form in the future. 

r your attention to this matter. 
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